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SCHOOL HAS
SINCE ORIGIN

80th Anniversary Will Be
Celebrated in Combined
Dedication Ceremonies

Glenville State college's 80th an-
niversary will be celebrated tomor-
row in a combined ceremony with
the dedication of the new Health
and Physical Education building.

Glenville State college had
beginning when the West Virgin-
ja legislature established the school
as a branch of the Staie Normal
School at Marshall college, Hunt-
ington, Feb. 19, 1872. The Glenville
Branch Normal School received her
first pupils Jan. 17, 1873, with T.
M. Marshall as Acting Principal.

Since young Marshall, then only
21 years old, was considered not ma-
ture enough to fulfill the dutles of |
principal the Honorable Louis Ben-
pett was appointed the school's first
prineipal in June, 1873. However, 1t
was through Mr. Marshall’s efforts
that the school was so quickly or- |
ganized in 1875, he was named the
second principal, serving for six
years,

Athletics Started in 1918

Athletics were first

Brake organized 4 football team.
‘The following year Robert L. Cole
led the first basketball and track
teams. The highlights of that first
basketball season came when the
team played their first away game
at. Weston.
(Continued On Page 2)

Mercury
Musings

By BILL BORAM

In hils announcement concerning
the latest donation toward the
cheerleader. sweaters fund, we no-
Lice that head cheerleader “Chlck”
Zakarian makes no suggestion as
to where the remaining elght dol-
lars Is to come. We suspect the
Problem will be laid at the student
council’s feet, however. At any rate,
it shouldn’t be too long before the
full amount will be ralsed and the
cheerleaders will at last have their
sweaters. As “Chick” said, if the
Wworst comes to the worst, they can
chip in and pay the remainder
themselves, but that hardly seems
fair. It seems unfair enough for
them to have to go to the lengths
they already have to get the awards
they have more than earned. Maks
1o mistake chout it; the cheerlead-
€rs have earned thelr sweaters just
@5 much as any man on the foot-
ball or basketball team! They de-
gerve their sweaters and we bet it
won't be long until they are wearing
them!

President Harry B. Heflin will be
in Wheeling Feb. 28 and 29 attend-
ing a board meeting of the State
Parent Teachers Association. Pres
dent Heflin is serving as college co-
ordinator this year.

Bernard Baruch was quoted in
the Reader'; Digest as having said
“Most anyone will admit that he
couldn’t conduct a symphony. per-
form an appendectomy, or even run
@n automobile factory—but rarely
do we find & man who doesn't think
he can sing tenor or handle a big
government job."”

Or edit a newspaper!

GROWN RAPIDLY

its |

|
|

Glenville State College Health and Physical Educational Building

‘ Mally Ann Mackey,

£:30 A, M, February 20 at her home

ceased were held Feb. 22 at 1 P,
M. at the Baptist Church in Glen-
ville with the Rev. Cornelius De
Elock officlating.

She is survived by her parents, |
Mr. and Mrs. Edward Mackey and |
| her sister Edwina of Glenville, ma-
ternal grandparents Mr. and Mrs,
'Thurmnn Hoskins of West Union

|paternal erandparents Mr. and
Mrs. Joseph Mackey of Buckhan-
non, and the maternal great-grand-
|father S. 1. Hoskinson of West|
Unlon. |

Miss Mackey was born June 23,

1932 at West Unlon and her family |
moved to Glenville when she was| ¥
|five years cld. She attended l'lc-‘
mentary and high school In Glen-
ville and was salutatorian of her
| high school graduating class. She
|entered Glenville State college in
)mc fall of i950, where she main-
tained a high scholastic average,
was a member of the Music Educa-
tors National Conference, college |

School Saddened by Tragic
Death of Mally Ann Mackey

19-year-old '
‘Glenvmc State sophomore, died at|
begun at |
Glenville in 1908 when Arthur K |in Glenville. Final rites for the de- |

'

band, colleg= chorus Women 's Ath-
letie Assdciation, and Xi Beta Tau
sorority. She also was a member of
the Glenville Baptist church and
was a former girl scout.

The deceased was buried in the
Masonic Cemetery in West Union.

l

PROGRAM
Dedication of the Health and
Physical Education Bhilding

Glenville State College Auditor-
um, Thursday, February 28, 1852,
10:30 A. M.

Presiding—President Harry .B.
Heflin, Glenvill State College.

Organ Recital—Eertha E. Ol-
sen.

Invocation—The Reverend Al-
bert S. Kelley, Class of 1890, Par-
kersburg, W. Va. |

America—Audience, Led
Professor Harold S Orendmlf

Greetings The Honorable
Okey L. Patteson, Govermor of
the State of West Virginia.

Greetings—Williamm H. Ansel,
Jr,, Member of the Board of Pub-
lic Works,

Greetings — Mason Crickard
Past President and Member of
the West Virginia Board of Edu-
cation,

Glenville State Caollege on its

Eightieth Birthday—Dean Ed-
win P. Adkins.
Address—Dr. J. B. Nash,

Chairman of the Department of
Health Recreation, and Physical
Education, New York University.
Recognition of Guests and An-
nouncements—President Heflin.
Benediction The Teverend
Albert S. Kelley.

ew Building to Be Dedicated Tomorrow

Dr. Jay B Nash
Will Deliver
‘Main Address

Gov. Okey Patteson, Other
Officials Will Be Present;
! Reception Will Be Held

The new Glenville State college
| Health and Physical Education
building will be formally dedicated
tomorrow morning at 10:30 a. m.
in the college auditorium with
« host of dignitaries in attendance.

Principal dedication address will
be given by Dr. Jay B. Nash, Chair-
man of the department of health,

recreation, and physical education,
New York university.
Another important dignitary

that will present for the ceremonies
is Gov. Okey Patteson. William H.
Ansel, Jr., member of the board of
public works and Mason Crickard.
past president and member of the
West Virginia Board of Education
will also be guests at the dedication.
Buildings to Be Open

Before and after the ceremonies,
all campus buildings will be open
for inspection. Following the pro-
gram at 10:30, a reception and din-
ner will be held. President Harry B.
Heflin has invited all alumni to at-
tend and see the recent changes
made at the college, and has in-
vited all persons from the central
state area to become acquainted
with the college.

Preparing for the dedication to-
| morrow, President Heflin has ap=
{ (Continued On Page 2)

Pioneers Draw
Catamounts In

WYICTourney

Coaches of 14 Colleges
Complete Arrangements
For 15th Annual Event

Here are the drawings for the
llith annual post-season basketball

lournament of the West Virginia

FIRST SPEECH
TAUGHT IN 1925

Ohnimgohow Organized
In 1926 as Campus Club

Speech Instruction was first
taught in Glenville State college
in 1925-26. This course was under
the instruction of Miss Margaret
Dobson, (now Mrs. Margaret Ma-
roney.) The class was listed as Ex-
pression, and the courses offered
in this field were: Expression I,
Basic Principles of Expressive Read-
ing; Expression IT-Public Speaking
and Debate; Expression ITI-Study
of Bodlly Expression and Dramatles.
Expression IV-Story Telling and
Childrens Plays nad Pageantry; EX-
pression V-Course in Interpretation

In 1933-34 the course’ in Expres- |
slon was changed to Speech

Prior to 1925 there were Liter-
ary societies which gave the stu-
dents an active form of public
speaking. The first mention
these Literary societies was found
in the College catalogue for the
vear oi. 1881-82, under the namé

(Continued On Page 2)

Nash to Delive

Dr. Jay B. Nash, who will deliver
the principal dedication address to-
morrow s chairman of the depart-

ment of physical education, health |

and recreation at New York Uni-
versity’'s School of Education, has
been a member of the faculty of
the University since 1926, and head
of the department since 1930 |

Born in Ohio, Dr. Nash was grad- |
vated from Oberlin college. He
studied at the Unmniversity of Calif-
ornia and Columbia university, and
received the degree of doctor of
philosophy from New York univer-
sity in 1829. In 1933, Springfield
college conferred upon him the
honorary degree of master of sci- |
ence

Successively teacher,

superintend-

ent of recreation, Oakland, Cali-
forpia (1919-1926), Dr. Nash was |
director of physical education for

the state of California for two vears
cduring this period. He then became
2n associate professor at New York
university, rising to a full profes~
sorship in 1928, and chairman of
|the department two years later,

An executive of many national
health, recreation and education or- ]

r Address

ganizations, Dr. Nash has been pres-
ident of the
for Health, Physical Education and
Recreation; chairman of the de-
partment of school health and phy-
ical education, National Education
(Continued On Page 2)

American Association

Intercollegiate Conference, to be
staged March 3—6 in Buckhan-
non

MONDAY, MARCH 3
Top bracket:

9 a. m, Tech versus Beckley.

10:30 a. m., West Virginia Wes-
leyan versus Shepherd

2 p. m., Fairmont State versus
Concord,

Morris Harvey, bye.
| Lower bracket;

3:30 p. m., West Liberty verusus
| Bethany
|~ 7:30 p. m., Salem versus Alderson-
Broaddus

9 p. m, Glenville State versus
| Potomac State.

Davis and Elkins, bye.

TUESDAY, MARCH 14

2 p. m,, winner of the Tech-Beck-
| ley game versus winner of the Wes-
leyan—Shepuerd gsme; 3:30 p. m.,
winner of Fairmont—Concord
game versus Morris Harvey.

7:30 p. m., winner of West Lib-
erty—Bethany game versus winner
cf the Salem—Alderson-Broaddus
game; 9 p. m., winner of Glenville
| —Potomac State game versus
Davis-Elkins,
| WEDNESDAY, MARCH 5
[ 7:30 p. m, semi-final game be-
| tween two winners in upper brack-
iel; 9 p. m., semi-final game be-

(Continued On Page 2)
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Unlimited Facilities

Glenville college can well be proud of its new half-million
dollar Health and Physical Education building—a modern,
well built structure that will provide excellent service and
training for its students.

Featuring ihe newest, most complete advances in every
design, the new building is one of the state's finest struc-
tures of its kind. Provided for in the building is a complete-
ly furnished infirmary with two wards containing comfort-
able hospital beds. Included with the infirmary are the
nurses quarters and provisions are made so that all stu-
dents confined in the infirmary can be fed by the nurse
with special diets prepared entirely by her.

The new building also includes much-needed class room
and office space. Physical education classes that formerly
had to meet in the over-crowded Science hall now can meet
in new well-equipped rooms in this modern structure. Pro-
visions have also been made whereby all physical education
instructors have offices in the building near the facilities of
their field of instruction.

The large, modern basketball court which replaces the
antiquated floor that was used in the past is another im-
portant service offered by the new Health-Physical Educa-
tion building. The floor is 50 by 90 in size with plenty of
space around the court to prevent accidents. Seating 1950
people when filled to capacity, the basketball court is one of
the finest parts of the building.

Other outstanding features of the newly-completed
structure included a large swimming pool, dressing, rooms
equipped with all of the newest in advanced facilities, hand-
ball ecourts, and physical correction rooms.

The construction of the newest campus building is an
important step forward for the school. With its unlimited
facilities, the building will in the future be able to offer
services never dreamed of to its student body. Unlimited
opportunities are now within the reach of anyone attend-
ing Glenville State college.—WAB.

Credit to Her Efforts

The full-time operation of an infirmary is another of
the God-sends that the opening of the new Health and
Physical Education building has brought to the Glenville
State campus. And the efficient manner in which the new
infirmary has been run is a credit to the efforts of the
school nurse, Mrs. Teresa Strother.

Running such a place as our infirmary would be a full-
time job even if it were a nurse’s only duty. But the effi-
cient controlling of the infirmary, in addition to the handling
of other duties, can be done only by a person who has a gen-
uine interest and a desire for the benefit of others.

Students who have been confined to the infirmary
state that they receive the best possible care. Through the
efforts of Mrs. Strother, correct medicinal care plus the
best of food (cooked entirely by her) are provided for ailing
students.

It is certain that evidences of the nurse’s work will be
seen when a happier, healthier student results from her un-
selfish care—WAB.

Chatter
ACROSS the TABLE
By GENELDA HARDWAY

Here it is another week, an-
other day. and more news about
the people on the campus of GSC.

Alice Ann Griffith is flashing
her smile on the eligible males.
Bobb Boggs and Jim Hardman
have been included as a few of
the lucky people.

We take this opportunity to
welcome Karen “Big Red” Raines
back to the campus with her sis-
ter Kitty.

Betty Lankas and Bill Boram
may soon be classified as one of
the t

At the local cinema palace Sun-
day night Bob Hoffman and Jean
Hartmann seemed to have more
things in common than Martin and
Lewis movies.

Flash! Girls, have you seen Pete
Kostyk? He is from Pennsylvania,
nas brown eyes and black hair, and
a most engaging smile. We hear
from the grapevine that Marge
Hardman and Janet “Jitterbug
Heron are going to come to blows.

The local laddies should turn on
the charm with the dance a few
days away. Betty Sims has an edrly
bid for Don Merriman. Don Arbo-
gast is going to be dragged by
Mary Burg. Remember to smile,
boys, smile,

Joan Nash, a graduate of Glen-
ville State college with the class of
1951, returned to the campus last
week-end to see some old friends
including the Arbogast boys.

The girls of the campus are steal-
ing the white buck shoes from the
males. Mabel Moore, Joan Wilson,
and Dottie Lanham are a few of
the lucky gals possessing them,

Ray Conrad bas been taken to
the hospital at Spencer again. He
has now developed mumps. Hurry
up and get well, Ray. Dorrie is mis-
sing you. -

Juanita Green and Jim Mullens
have been seen k

FUND NEARS GOAL

Head  Cheerleader  Charles
“Chick”  Zakarian announces
| ‘that, because of a generous gift

from the G-Club, the fund estab-
‘ lished for the purpose of pur-

h g < di t is
|| now almost complete. Zakarian
| announced the receipt of a check
for $12 from the G-Club and
| P his pp for
the gift. As to where the remain-
J ing amount was to be obtained

“Chick” had only this to say,
“We need eight dollars more.” |

W

ra Cb ‘

By C. MAZE,

HOLY ROLLER COURT

At the Court meeting last week
Ronnie Mills gave the financial re-
port after which plans were
for the Court dance to be held in
the spring. Judge Jack Lilly stated,
“This is going to be the biggest
and best dance ever sponsored at
Glenville State college.”

Earl Spencer has been made an
active of the Court since

Prof. Bell Reports
Filmstrips Available

For Class Showings

A number of filmstrips are avail-
able to the faculty for showing in
their respective classes reports Prof.
Eessie Boyd Bell.

The films which are kept in the
Social Science office were received
from The New York Times and
Life magazine,

A large sssortment of subjects
are used for the filmstrips and
prove usefu! to the professors in
their classes. The films are on his-
tory, English, art and chemistry.

Color filmstrips that are included
in the college’s film library are Her-
itage of the Maya, The Atom, The
Middle Ages, Giotto's Life of Christ,
Emerson’s New England, France in
‘the 18th. Century, Michelangelo.
The Sistine Chapel, American Rev-
olution, 18th Century England, and
Renaissance Venice.

Black and white films that have
been received from Life include
The New Indoesia, South Africa
and its Problems, The Connecticut
River, The Navajos, Israel, and Ko-
rea,

The New York Times filmstripd,
which are black and white, include
How Strong is Russia, Tu Promote
Better Life, Report on the News,
Germany Divided, and Red Tides in
the Orient.

t
y on the Jim is the
new fellow from Gassaway,
Flashbacks! Written this day one
year ago.
Quote: Julia Stalnaker and Bill
Surber have developed an unlimited
of 1 2
As steady as ever are Jimmy Bail
and Martha Gainer.
Bill Boram wishes Claudette Hef-
ners Iriends would wind their own

In the short time since his appoint-

.
Pioneers Draw
(Continued From Page 1)
tween two winners in lower bracket.
Thursday—$ p. m., championship

game.
The drawings were

ment, several important changes
have taken place.
College Named Member

In April, 1949, the college was
named as a member of the North
Central A of Colleges and

Sunday in Buckhannon at a meet-
ing “of coaches with Tournament
Chairman C. B. Ross, athletic di-
rector at West Virginia Wesleyan
presiding.

At the time of the drawings,
Tech held first place in the con-
ference standing with Morris Har-
vey and West Liberty tied for sec-
ocnd, D. and E. was fourth, Alder-
son-Broaddus was fifth and Wes-
leyan was rixth

Named to serve as tournament
officlals were Walter Heil, of
Wheeling; Mickey McDade, of
Charleston; Hank Mazza, of Clarks-
burg, Van Robay, of Cumberland,

School Has Grown

(Continued Prom Page 1)
Enroliment during those early
years was always small but the
students came from twelve or four-
teen of the state’s then forty-four
counties, In the school year 1975-
76, 71 persons attended the school
of which 32 were women, 37 men,
and 2 music puplls, both women.
When Dr. Harry B. Heflin was in-
augurated as president on Jan. 15,
1948, he was vested with the dutles
as the sixteenth president since the
Hon. Louls Bennett was appointed

Ann Martin received only one
letter from Jack Rush today.

Karen Raines has swept Joe Ross
off his feet.

Ruby Ann Cromwell and Brent
Cool are the campus favorite people,

Jane Myers and Charlie Dodrill
are a new twosome,

i

v an
which has fewer than 200 members.
Other associations to which the
school belongs are the American
Association of Colleges for Teach-
er Education and American Councll
on Education,

The dedieation of the new Health
and Physical Education building
being conducted with the celebra-
tion of the school's anniversary
marks another step forward for
the school that has grown steadily
since tnat group cf foresighted citi-
zens first purchased the land and
buildings for the institution.

Dr. Jay B. Nash

(Continued From Page 1)
pointed committees to take care of
each part of the program. Planning
for the event has been done by fac-
ulty members making up the fol-
lowing committeés appointed last
week: steering, publicity, flowers,
luncheon, guides, signs, seating, re-
ceiving
Guests Are Invited

Other special guests who have
been invited to attend the dedica-
tion include: a representative of the
State Nurses Association, a repre-
sentative from the State Board of

e e e b b ——

v

’

- CAMPUS SCHOOL CALENDAR ;
.

¢+ Feb. 27—High School Tournament __________ New GymE
4 Feb. 28—Dedication Ceremony ___ Auditorium
¢+ Feb. 28—High School Tournament __________ .
y Feb. 20—Leap Year Dance '
7 Feb. 29—High School Tournament ’
¢ March 1—Home Economics Dance __ 5
+ March 2—College Vespers ’
s March 4—College Tournament _ Buckhannon:
fassrssnssnssssssnsnatannn. srsssmssswaw

of the week are a
skinned nose received by Bernard
Jolly as a result of a boxing match
with Frank Stanevich, anfl two
cracked ribs received by June Bog-
gess—same cause, different oppon-

ent,
Unquote,
My, how things have changed.

Kappa Chi’s Hold
Formal Initiation

Kappa Chi Kappa's held their
formal initiation last Sunday from
2 to 4 o'clock in the Lewis Bennett
Jounge following the informal in-
itiation which took place from Feb-
ruary 18-22. Kappa Chi's pledges
Wwere recognized on the campus by
their white gloves, blue and gray
ribbons, umbrellas, and overnight
cases.

The pledges entertained their big
sisters by a progrand at their regular
W y night All
pledges took a {est February 18 on
the Greek alphabet which they had
lo learn. President JoAnn McNe-
mar stated that the results were
good.

Widely Diversified Fields
Of Study in Social Sci

his return. He was an active mem-
ber before ‘eaving school to Join
the Air Force.

Plans are aow under way for the
annual “fun night” to be sponsored
by the Court which will be held
sometime in March. The main at-
traction will be a basketball game
between the Kappa Sigma Kappa
fraternity and the Court. Prelimi-
rary attractions have not bee se-
iected as yet.

The Court is considering moving
its place of meeting to Verons
Mapel hall because most of the
members are there when the meet-
ing is supposed to begin.

KAPPA SIGMA KAPPA

Chaplain Harold Butcher gave a
scripture reading  at last  week's
meeting, after which  General
Chairman Don McCartney gave a
report on the squore dance which
was held in the old gym last Fri-
day night.

Fraternity "T-Shirts" were dis-
tributed by Secretary Frank Stane-
vich, These shirts are white with
the fraternity coat-of-arms in blue
felt.

Donald Weaver has been elected
pledge master for the remainder
lo the present pledge period. The
pledges entertained old members at
the meeting last week
SIGMA TAU GAMMA

The Sigma Tau Gamma frater-
nity voted to send a spray of flowers
for the funeval of their sorority sis-
ter, Mally Ann Mackey.

Informal Initiation was complet-
ed by the seven Slgma Tau pledges
last Friday. Formal initiation will

Dept. Offer 141 Hours

The social science department has
long been one of the leading de-
partments of this college, Mention
of the history department is made
in the Glenville Normal School
bulletin of September, 1875.

The social science department
covers a widely diversified field of
study. The courses offered by this
department are: economics, geog-
raphy, history, political science, so-
cial science, and sociology. This
ie a total of 51 courses with a total
of 141 hours, making it the largest
department in the college in this
respect.

Since many of the courses are re=
quired for teacher's certificates and
A. B. degrees, it is a most important
department, The professors active
in this department at the present
are Dean Edwin P. Adkins, Dr.
Byron Fleck, Dr. James Jones, Prof.
Bessie Bell and Prof. Stanley A.
Hall.

Scholarship Awards
To Be Given Here

O. T. Law of Clarksburg, and the
Kanawha Union bank of Glenville
have announced scholarship awards
to Glenville State college for the
1952-53 school year,

The O. T. Law scholarship will
award tuition payments for one
year to a praduate of Troy High
school. The Kanawha Union bank
will award tuition scholarships to
one graduate of each Gilmer county
nigh school.

Nash to Deliver
(Continued From Page 1)
Assoclation; national chairman of
phy i the N 1
Cong of Parents and Teachers;

Health, all Glenville State college
past presidents, the local represen-

end a member of the Joint Health
Committce of the American Edu-
cation Association and American

state college p P
tives from all state college physical
education departments, all county
superintendents in the 17 county
college area, high school prineipals
in the college area, high school phy-
sical education directors in the area,
and editors of all central West Vir-

ginia dally newspapers.

be held during the next »
two weeks, [

Pledges completing the initiation
are: Hobart Childers, James Scott,
Allen Hodges, Billy Ray Phelps,
Joseph Arbogast, Donald Arbogast,
and Clarence Maze, Jr.

FFA Representative
To Attend Meeting

A representative of the college

Future Teachers of America club
is to be seiected to represent the

jocal chapter at a conference which

will be held March 7, 8, and 0 at
§ Mills. This will
be held to discuss a state constitu-
tion for the FTA,
The regular meeting of the FTA
was held Toursday, Feb. 21.

First Speech Taught
(Continued From Page 1)

of “Normal Lyceum.” The rapid in-
crease in enrollment in the next
few years brought about the devel-
P t of school ‘Those
which were the only form of speech
instruction at this time were the
Canterbury club, organized in 1923~
24, and Inter-Collegiate debating
team, which was organized in th

same year. p

The
Glenville Mercury

Student Newspaper of
Glenville State College
Glenville, W. Va.
Published each Wednesday dur~
ing the academic year except holi-
days by the classes In journalism at
Glenville State College. Entered as
second class matter November 23,
1929, at the postoffice at Glenville,
W. Va, under the Act of Marck
3, 1879.

Telephone 6301
Subscription, Per Year, $1.50
Editor-In-Chlef .. Willlam Boram

tative in Congress, all legislators In | Medical association. Sports Editor ..... Darrell Morrls
the Central West Virginia area, all Sports Publicity Director .Bill Lilly
Busl .Carl P,

KINGSLEY TO SEE NEW

STUDENTS

G. Gordon Kingsley would like
to see all transfer and freshmen
students who entered school this
semester, who have not had an
l appointment with him.

i
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ary Was

F. Kidd Building
Opened Its Doors
Students April, 1931

By BERNARD POLLEY

ln‘dequa!.ew quartered an

The floor was carpeted an

md which
placed. Because of limdte
gmount of working space, it

| probable that when a studen: foun

‘about twenty-eight by thirty fee
(segmed large i comparisun witl
the cramped conditions of the ol

located, but the student

room.

School, requested an appropriatio

LOTS OF
LUCK...

WITH YOUR
‘NEW GYM
Glenville State
College

—000—

HAY'S CITY
SERVICE
STATION

masssssases

R

Glenvill

-——

first library of the Glenville
e Normal School was located
Administration bullding. It

were no regular hours. Illum-
was provided by three win-
and 1 gas chandelier. Huge
bookcases, ornamented with
antlers, provided shelving

were ong or twn small tables
four chairs could

[ the book he desired, e took it to
‘the second floor study hall to read

The library moved to new quart-
s in 1912 when the new addition
fo the Administration building was
gonstructed. The “spaclous™ rooln

Hbrary. In addition, a stockroom
was provided. The furniture con-
sisted of the bookcases [rom the old
Jocation and five long oak tables.
At least thirty students could be
then accomodated. There was more
patural light than had been before
and a gas stove furnished heat, al-
though It was not sufficient. In the
‘new room the library was centrally
body
‘quickly outgrew the capacity of the

In 1927 Edward G. Rohrbough,
president of Glenville State Normal

by the legislature for the construc-
tion of a library bullding. A sum of

e e e T

... CONGRATULATIONS . . .

TO GLENVILLE STATE

ON THEIR NEW GYM

| SHAFFER MOTOR SALES, INC.

Originally

Administration Building

$50,000 was granted In 1929,

For years Senator Robert F. Kidd
had been an ardent supporter of
the school and it was named, fit-
tingly, in his honor. The construc-
| tion of our present campns lihrary
began in 1929, Location of the new
bullding was chosen in accordance
with the plan of keeping all col-
lege buildings in a square. Finally,
with no formalties, the Rohert F.
Kidd Library opened its doors o
students on April 2, 1931

Bookstock Increased
The and

of the library has been synonomous
with the growth of the institution.
| Less than two years after its found-
ing, in the fall of 1875, many
globes, dictionaries, and charts were
already serving as the nucleus of
a future library. The bookstock in-
creased gradually until 1930 when
the school was granted permission
| to extend its course to four years;
!and confer degrees on its gradu-
ates. Consequently,
was spent on new books. At the
present, there are approximately

d

d

d
s
d

t,
h
d

collection :s growing, but there Is
an wurgent need for even a greater
increase.

Miss Lucille V. Hayes was the
school’s first librarian and was ap-
pointed in 1913, after completing the
normal course at this institution,
Miss Irma Langley West, of Glen-
ville, completely catalogued for the
first time in all the holdings of the
library, She was librarian in 1923-
24. The school's first library in-

Miss Alma Janet Arbuckle, the
present lbrarian, has served in that
capacity for twenty-eight years, She
has always resided in Gllmer
county and graduated from Glen-
ville State Normal school. She bhas
studied at other institutions, includ-
ing Columbia university.

In 1947, Mliss Elizabeth deGruyter
was appointed assistant Ubrarian
and instructor in llbrary sclence. A
Glenville graduate of 1937, she re-
ceived her A. M. in 1942, In 1949,
she married Byron J. Turner of the
school faculty and reslgned her po-
sition. -

Mr. Floyd W. Miller filled the
vacated position which he holds to-
day. Mr. Miller recelved his A. B.
from Findlay college, Finlay, Ohio,
in 1938, his B. S. in library sclence
from Western Reserve in 1940, and
his M. A. from the same institution
in 1041. Formerly, he was employed
by the Cleveland Public library,
Cleveland, Ohio, and later served
in the armed forces.

Best Wishes
From

C. C. RHOADES; Barber
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LOST — Between Qampus
and town, Hamilton Wrist
Watech. Liberal Reward.

H. Y. CLARK
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almost  $2,000

24,000 volumes reported. The book

structor was Miss Loura A. Miles,

y
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HOME EC. FIRST
TAUGHT IN 1912

Domestic Science First
Economics Course Offered

Home economics was flst taught
in Glenville State college in 1912,
Miss Lena M. Carter being the first
instructor. The first course offered
was domestic science. with an en-
rollment of twenty-six girls, In 1914
|a second course, domestic art, was
added with an enrollment of six-
teen. Miss Carter !ater became the
first state supervisor of home eco-
nomics in West Virginia.

Miss Annie Cogcley came to
Glenville in 1920 and continued the
classes taught by Miss Carter. In
1921, Miss Cokeley and Jokn R.
Wagner, a professor in the gclence
department, were married. In 1922,
Mrs. Wagner resigned and was re-
placed by her sister, Miss Addie
Cokeley who remained until 1926
when home economics was discon-
tinued because of insufficient space
for other growing departments

In September, 1944, Mrs. Erma
L. Spears became the dietitian and
home economics instructor. She
taught classes in food preparation
and clothing construction until her
resignation in 1948,

A second teacher, Mrs. Jean
Burke Scott, was added to the staff
in 1946. She taught courses in ap-
plied art, home management. house
decoration, and homemaking crafts
until her resignation in 1940 for
graduate study at Ohio State uni-
versity.

In 1948, Miss Vera Mabel Todd
replaced Mrs. Spears as dieticlan
and Instructer in foods courses. Miss
Todd resigned in 1950 to become
putritional consultant for the Vir-
ginia State Health department.

Mrs, Lillian Chaddock in 1949 re-
filled the vaconcy left by Mrs, Scott.
She Is pow serving as supervisor
of home economics education in ad-
dition to teaching courses in cloth-
ing, textiles, applied art, house dec-

Physical Education Facilities
Are Helped by New Building

Few Activities Will Be Held in Old G)_Im;
New Gymnasinm Is Adequately Furnished

By DON DEAL .
Physical Education facilities at Glenville have been

greatly y th
cal Education building.
several courses in physica

This

boosted by the addition o

f the new Health and Physi-
building was a necessity, as

| education are required before

one can obtain an A.B. degree.

The old gymnasium has

sports and classes in physical e

building was constructed at t
only 500 people. Before this

provided facilities for indoor
ducation since 1925. This
he cost of $45,000, and seated
building was constructed, the

basement of the” administra-*

tion building was used as a
gym. The low ceiling and
other inconveniences made a new
building a necessity.

0ld Gym Will Be Used

The old gym has been used by the
local high school since 1925. The
high school carries on all its bas-
ketball games in this building, as
well as its social aetivities. One of
our instructors at Glenville State
today, Stanley Hall, was the coach
of Glenville high school in 1924
The present coach at the high
school is Woody Wolfe,

The number of men majoring in
physical education at Glenville has
increased so much in the past few
years that the old gym became
inadequate and a new building was
greatly needed. The physical edu-
cation program at Glenville has
been enlarged and the new build-
ing has enabled the college to offer
many more courses in physical ed-
ucation, and offers better facilities
for the present ones. This build-
ing will also be used for the sec-
tional high school basketball tour-
naments.

Plant Has Facilities

This plant adequately provides
facilities for the health and physic-
al education needs of the student
body and the faculty, Included are,
in addition to the basketball floors,

main laboratory space. The large
‘equipments Includes five cutting
tables, seven sewing machines, a
triple mirror, and a storage case
for finished garments.

oration and home ma

In 1950, Miss Ncomi Albanese
followed Miss Todd as dietitian and
foods instructor.

In 1944, Glenville State college
approved a major in home econom-
fcs leading to a bachelor of arts de-
gree. The bachelor of science de-
gree with a minor in home econom-
ics was also approved. Before this,
sll work done in this field had been
given credit as electives with other
fields. 5

The present home economics de-
partment is located on the first
fioor of the Science hall, The cloth-
ing laboratory will accommodate 20
students. A fitting room adjoins the

AR sARERRRERRARRRRRRR
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Fine Used Cars
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Phone 2151
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The living room and dining room
are combined and are furnished in
colonial maple,

The foods laboratory contains
five unit kitchens. There are also
four gas ranges, one electric range,
a deep freeze unit, an electric re-
frigerator, an automatic dishwasher
and garbage disposal unit.

In the laundry is an automatic
washer, a electric ironer, stationary
'tubs, two ironing boards and irons.

Three county high schools, Glen-
ville, Troy, and Sand Fork, sérve
as tedacher training centers for
home economics.

AR AREAIARSIARAARRRAN

PHYSICAL

P e U RS S

Phone 3021

CONGRATULATIONS . . . -

GLENVILLE STATE COLLEGE
On Your

NEW HEALTH AND

We Are Proud to Have Helped
Supply the Materials

PAUL H. WOODFORD

Lumber—Building Materials

e e R N

facilities for swimming handball,
badminton, and other indoor sports
as well as spacious locker and show-
er rooms.

Four classrooms, a doctors of-
fice, examination rooms and nurses
quarters are situated in the east
wing of the building, The building
alone cost $521,839.06. $43,160.94
was spent for equipment. This
brings the total cost of the new
building to $565,000. It has a seat-
ing capacity of approximately 2,-
000.

The fellow who watches the clock
doesn't need to worry about his fu-
ture—he doesn't have any,

B L N

A Beautiful
Addition to the

Campus of

[

GLENVILLE
STATE

.

STRADER'S
STORE

Glenville
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Chemistry Department Was
Inaugurated In 1839

Chemistry Club Became |
Active Part of Science |
Field After Organization

By GENE MILLER

In 1899, the chemistry department |
was inaugurated by M. N. Hemlick,
who was at that time printipal of
the Normal School. The Normal
School was composed of the old
section of the Administration build-
ing and the chemistry laboratory
was in the room that is now the |
English department offices. The
physics and chemistry departments
shared the same room.

From 1895 until 1905, the chemls-
try department made little ad-
vancement, probably because- there
were several different teachers, al-
though there is no record available
of who taught chemistry during this
period. In 1905, H. F. Rogers taught
chemistry and he initiated a few
improvements.

There were little if any improve-
ments made until 1911, when an ad-
dition to the Administration hall
was erected, and sometime before
1919 the chemistry laboratory was
moved to the second floor of this
addition. The entire floor was de-
voted to the chemistry laboratory
was moved to the second floor of
this addition. The entire floor was
devoted to the chemistry and
physics departments.

Wagner Made Improvements

In the fall of 1920, John R. Wag-
ner taught chemistry, physics and
algebra. In this period, Mr. Wag-
ner made . considerable improve-
ments and additions in the chem-
istry department.

The chemistry department started
its expansion in the year 1930, R.
T. Crawford was the instructor in
physics and mathematics, which
allowed Mr. Wagner to devote his
time entirely to instructing chem-
istry.

A wooden rotator was invented by
Mr. Wagner. The students began
a study of the water supply and
the santitation of the cities necr
Glenville, A Chemistry club was
organized in 1932 and this club
became an active part of the chem-
istry department.

In 1935, Mr. Wagner took over
Mr. Crawford’s classes in physics
to release Mr. Crawford for work
in the education department.
Wagner Shifted

In 1939, Dr. C. L. Underwood be-
came instructor in chemistry and
education, and Mr. Wagner was
shifted to the physics and mathe-
matics departments. Then in 1941,
Dr. Underwood was called to active
duly in the Armed Services, and
Mr. Wagner again took over the
chemistry department.

With the change of teachers there
was also a change on the campus.
A $140,000 Science hall was erected
and the chemistry and physices
departments were moved here.

In 1946, Byron J. Turner re-
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Congratulations!

To
Glenville State
From
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cided that a commerce department
was

only a short time.

established with Mrs.

Louise Whitlow was chosen to fill

BEST WISHES

on the

NE\UYM

STALNAKER’S
BARBER SHOP
JOHN STALNAKER
and
GILBERT RHOADES
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Little appears to have been done
in the field of art at Glenville Nor-
mal school until 1900; however,
there has aiways been art of some
kind taught, Such as simplé per-
gpective and line drawing.

In 1891, drawing was listed as
being taught at the winter term at
1he Normal school. From that time
until 1905, drawing was listed either
under Courses of Study or under
List of Books To Be Used. There
Was no specific teacher designated
to instruct the course so apparently
drawing was a part of some other
course,

In 1911, Art is noted as a required
course. Two 1erms’ work in drawing
| was required. The class met twice
|a week and one hours credit was
| given.
| The normal school bulletins for
| 1912, 1913, and 1914 listed the same
| drawing requirements and aims as
|did the bulletin for 1911. Miss El-
| wina Samples was listed in 1915 as
| the critic teacher and in 1916 new
| requirements and aims were added
of the day. The commerce deparl- ‘ to the course. The requirements and
ment was set up in a way that per- | aims remained generally the same
mitted students to carry full time |, 1993 when the eredit for Art
work, or as a supplement to their l increased.
other work. This first department | =y "j43) 31 the catalogue listed
died after it had' been in existence |, “thirq art course which was Art
TII The History and Appreciation of
Art, 2 hours. The 1932-1933 and the
1633-1934 Glenville State Normal
Genevieve | school Lulletins list the same cour-
Butcher as the instructor. At this  ges given as above. Miss Margaret
time the department showed little | Christie, graduate of George Pea-
promise for the students because of | pody college for Teachers, is listed
the lack of equipment and meeting | g5 teacher for 1934,
places. The class had to meet in| 1 the 1939-40 college bulletin, the
the high school and use the high | gescriptions of are classes were the
school typewriters. same as those listed for 1938, ex-

Mrs. Butcher resigned and Miss cept that Representational Draw-
ng and Design was now listed. In
1944-45, tweive courses in art were
offered at what in 1943 had Yecome
Glenville State college.

In the 1947-48 school year, there
werg no in the schedul

Commerce Dept.

Opened In 1875

Field Now Under Complete
Direction of Butcher

The commerce department was
established in 1875 when it was de-

needed because students
throughout the area were desiring
training In commerce. This first de-
partment consisted of a course in
bookkeeping.

In 1893 J. Elton Hall was added
to the faculty and a complete busi-
iness college was established. M.
Hall was no doubt well trained for
this position since he had attended
two of the leading business schools

Department Re-Established
In 1946 the department was Te-

the vacancy. Miss Whitlow was
from Oakland, Kentucky, and had
a favorable record. Before com-
ing here, she taught in The Georgia
College For Women.

Sixteen Courses Are Now Offered
By Glenville State Art Department

Miss Kenney as instructor.

The years 1948-9-50 saw - much
new equipment added: a new elec-
tric furnace, an electrically-driven
potter’'s wheel, numerous supplies,
supply cabinets; and display cases
and work bonches.

In the 1949-50 college catalogue
there are fifteen courses in art list-
ed, and one course, Ceramics, in-
advertently was left out by the
printer., Thus, Glenville State col-
lege now offers sixteen courses in

ROADRUNNERS
TIE MAYHENMEN

Two more rounds were played in
the MAA basketball league, on
Wednesday, Feb, 13. The “Snails”

edged the “Feuders” 38-34, The
“Men of Mayhem" clipped the
“Convicts” 43-34, and the “Foul
Palls” syamped the “Musicians”
41-22,

On Tuesday, Feb. 19, the “Road-
Tunners” clipped the “A

SCIENCE DEPT.
HAS PROVEN
PROGRESSIVE

First Equipment Includ
Mounted Skeleton, Charts,
Microscopes, Specimens
The biological science }

has progressed a long way since the
College was formed in 1872. The |
first course was known as Elements
of Natural Philosophy. During the
following years some course in blj
ological science was taught devend
ing upn facilitles and demand. Miss
Verona Mapel joined the faculty
in 1884, and probably taught botany
and physiology that same year
since these courses had not been
previously offered.

As the enroliment increased, so
did each department expand. The
science. department acquired a
mounted skeleton kept in a glass
case, a number of plaster casts
glazed and colored to represent.
veins, tissues, organs of the body,

50~38. The “Marksmen"” humbled the
“Bohemians” 67-7, and the “Men
of Mayhem" edged the “Feuders”
37-34.

MAA STANDINGS AS OF FEB. 20
Hunt's Men of Mayhem ..,... 5-0
Buck's Roadrunmers .. . 8-0
Mark’s Marksmen . 4-1
Fultineer’s Foulballs -8l
Vincent's Snails . . 22
Kniceley’s' Convicts . 2-3
Floyd's Feuders . 2-3
Arbogasts Musicians . 14
Boggs' Alcoholics . 0-4
Ice’s Bohemians .. . 0-5

SUMMER ROOM 3,
RESERVATIONS
Persons now living on campus

The classes were held in the Ad-
ministration building, and the stu-
dents did their practical office work
in the Dean's office, that they might,
have access to a typewriter.

First to be graduated with com-
merce majors were Miss Hardman
and Miss Westfall, in 1945. Thelr versity of Michigan.
success lifted the hopes of other | The commerce department .was
students as well as the hopes of the | moved to the Science hall in 1946.
Taculty. 1The department now has a com-

The‘ present department is under | plete teacher' training program, as
the direction of Mrs. Butcher, Who | wo)i "o providing training for secre-
was reappointed in 1946. She l“‘s‘tarial work. y
studied at Oxford, Ohio, Miami [ i ek L St e

university, Duke university, Fair- |y

mont state college, and she has"
from

but Mildred B. Beaver, formerly
from Concord college, replaced Miss
Margaret Delores Kenney as art in-
structor.

In 1948, Miss
Glenville State graduate,

Julia Nutter, a
replaced

-

her Masters degree from the Uni- |

e s e ey

lieved Mr. Wagner of the chemis-
try department and has instructed
it to the present.
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A FINE GYM

‘Glenville State!
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HARLEN A.
FITZPATRICK
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NEW GYM
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MODERN DRY
CLEANERS

Congratulations
To
Glenville State
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in dor , and who desire
dormitory room for the summer
term, should make $5.00 room
reservation at once so as to be
assured of a room for the sum-
mer term,

Lloyd Jones

Financial Secretary

etc., micr charts, and sev~
eral marine and fresh-water speci-
mens of invertebrates,
Complete List Given [
In the bulletin for the year 1908,
a more complete list for courses of
study was given. Physiology, 200~
ology, and botany were individually
listed with a complete description
of each. Various science clubs were
also organized, one example being
the popular Eird club. By the years
1930-31 the curriculum for blologi-
cal science study had increased to.
such an exient that another in-
structor was placed. The new teach-
er was Goldie Clare James, At this
time the laboratories were located
in the Administration building

where® the music department now is.

Building Provided

As the ever-increasing need for
a large and better equipped science
building made itself known, the
1939 State Legislature provided a
contingent fund for the erection of

a new building devoted entirely to

sclence and home economics. This

building was finished completely in

1943 at a cost of $140,000.
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CONGRATULATIONS!

To
GLENVILLE STATE COLLEGE
On Their
NEW GYM

THE DALTON STORE

GLENVILLE, W. VA.
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School Nurse

‘To Take Over

’

Ratliff, Josephs, Williams
Strothers Will Direct
Activities From Building

- By BETTY COOPER

| Garlos C. Ratliff, director of ath-

i -

* Glenville State college since the fall |
of 1946. He was head coach of foot-
pall, basketball, and baseball until

' Qctober, 1950, when he had an at-

" tack of coronary thrombosis, and

" was forced to retire from active

~ coaching.

.

West Virginia. He graduated from

_Hinton high school, and then en-
tered Glenville college, where he
obtained his A. B, degree. He was
active in sports through high school

and college.
. Ratliff has coached at Clay
County high schvol, Hinton high

school, Northfork high school, and
Williamson high school.

. He entered the navy August 4,
1943, and .was discharged March
5, 1946.

He has attended Duke university,
University of Pittsburgh, ‘and West
Virginia university, where he re-
ceived his M. A. degree. He is mar-
ried and has two daughters, Jane
and Ann.

Dr. Michael Josephs
Dr. Michael Josephs,
ball, b 1l, and
has been associated with Glenville
college since fall 1949. He came to
Glenville as assistant coach to Car-
los Ratliff, and became head coach
when, in October, 1950, Coach Rat-
Jiff was unable to continue coach-

| ing because of iliness.

Josephs graduated from Butler,
Pa., high school; he then entered
Thiel college at Greenville, Pa. He
was active in sports through high
school and college, The two years
following his graduation from Thiel,

B

BEST WISHES

From

coach of
Ball

Hawkin’s Texaco

Station

“Drop in and Fill
Up with Texaco”
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Athletcheads,

letics, has been associated with

Carlos Ratliff was born at Hinton,

N

|

he obtained jobs as an insurance
salesman, construction worker, and
a steel worker.

In his previous teaching exper-
ience, he was both teacher and
coach at Freedom, Pa. high school,
and instructor of physical educa-
tion at the, University of Pittsburgh
for air cadets and freshman.

Josephs received his doctor's d8~
gree from the University of Pitts-
burgh.

Miss Clarissa Williams

Clarissa Williams, girls' physical |
education instructor, has been as-
sociated with Glenville college for
the last five years.

Miss Williams was born
Dayton, Ohio, She graduated from
Dayton high school, then she had
her early training at Indianapolls,
Indiana. She received her A. B. de-

at Columbia university, and her M.

near |

gree at Marshall college, her M. SA“

A. at the University of Iowa and'’

1
| Ohio State.

Her previous teaching experience
| has been at St. Paul, Minnesota, and
Huntington, W. Va.

Mrs, Teresa D. Strother

Teresa D. Strother, R. N. school
nurse, has been associated with
Glenville Ssate college since Sep-
tember 1951.

She graduated from Glenville
lugh school and attended St. Mary's
,hospunl training school at Clarks-
burg, where she received her R. N.
Her previous experience was as
school nurse for six years at Glen-
‘vme State college, then she work-
|ed with the Navajo Indlans at
Winslow, Arizona, and six years
in the ecity schools of ElI Centro,
California.

Last summer she took work to-
wards her Ph.D. degree at the Uni-
versity of California .in Los An-
| gelas.

She is the daughter of Cecil Davis

B e

CONGRATULATIONS

GLENVILLE STATE COLLEGE
ON.THEIR NEW HEALTH
and PHYSICAL EDUCATION
BUILDING

WEBER'S DAIRY

Weston, West Virginia

B e

\
of Glenville and wife of the late
Kendell Strother, who was a.form-

er student of Glenville, Mrs, Stroth-
ers has one child, Kenna.

| SWIMMING POOL
FIRST OPENED
IN DECEMBER

Instructions in Swimming
Now Offered by New Class;
Pool Meets Regulations

Glenville State College’'s new
swimming pool was officially opened
for classes Deeember 17, 1951. The
length of the pool is 74 feet, and
the width is 24 feet. The, depth ex-
tends from the shallow end 4 feet
and increases to a depth of 10 feet.
It holds approximately one hun-
dred thousand gallons of water. The
water never has to be changed un-
less there is+a leak, or something
wrong with the water, since the
water is filtered every six hours.

Chlorine in the water is checked
twice daily, and is kept from 0.3 to
0.5. Sodium water is added to keep
PH of the water between 7 and 7.6,
which is necessary to meet the
health regulations. This is checked
daily. The bottom of the pool is
cleaned with a vacuumt cleaner,
but this is just done as it is neces-

(Continued on Page T
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STORE!
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Education Curriculum Is
Expanded With the Years

Wilson Served as First
Dept. Head in 1932:
5 Members Now Included

By WANDA WIANT

Although Glenville State Normal
was established in 1872, education
courses were not offered until 1891.
During the school year of 1891-
1892, pedogogy was taught. Psy-
chology and history of education
were also given. Two more educa-
tional subjects, history of educa-
tion and school law. theory and
practice, were added to the curricu-
Jum in 1894

In 1895 W. J. Holden became prin-
cipal and %aught education. Stu-
dents were required to take two
terms of psychology (study of one's
mind), one term of pedagogy
(principles and methods of conduct-
ing recitations.)

In 1898, a new subject was added
1o the education schedule. This was
“Teacher’s Training Work" and was
required for three terms credit and
confined to seniors. This subject
was under the direction of the
prineipal and consisted of the study
of children and how to administer
tests. One term of Logic was added
to the schedule, but was dropped
in 1902.

Added to the schedule in 1911,
was general mgthods, basis for
teacher training work and obserya-
tion lessons in model school, spec-
ial methods, reading language,
grammar, history, nature study,
geography, and arithmetic, teacher
training for three terms, school
sanitation and decoration, and na-
ture study for teachers.

In 1913, W. H. Wayt taught edu-
calion, Glen Bartlett was supervisor
of training school, and Mrs, Elwina
Sample was critic teacher. Added
to the schedule this year was his-
tory of modern education, social edu-
cation, advanced work in common
branches, and special methods in
common branches,

Mrs, Wewina Sample was the pri-
mary critic teacher and Ina Grace
Barnes was the supervisor of train-
ing school in 1917. In this bulletin
it gave the aims of the education
department. “The purpose of this
daepartment is two-fold: 1. Tt pro-
vides professional training which

PSRN
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GLENVILLE STATE‘ COLLEGE
from—

KANAWHA BAKERY
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gives insight into the processes of
the child’s mind, familarity with the
best presentation of subject mat-
ter, and a broad general culture. 2.
It furnishes practical training for
which the model school serves as &
laboratory by providing opportun-
ity for practice teaching."

H. Labon White became direc-
tor of extension and summer school
in 1925-1926. Ivy Lee Myers was the
sole member in elementary work
|from September 1925 until March
\1‘!26 when H. Y. Ciark was added
to the department.

In 1930, Glenville Normal School
was changed to Glenvile Stlate
iTe:\Phers college and was granted
permission to give degrees. There-
fore, additional courses were re-
auired for a degree in the education
field.

Otis G. Wilson was made the first
department head in 1932-1933.

In 1934-1935, the teachers train-
ing program was revised. Otis Wil-
son resigned in 1935 as head of the
edycation department and H. Laban
White filled this positiop while also
acting as dean.

During, the years from 1937 to
1943, Raymond Freed, Earl Boggs,
and C. W. Regis taught education.
In 1943, President E. G. Rohrbough
left the college to become a con-
|gressman. D. L. Haught became
| President, H. Y. Clark, Ivy Lee My-
ers, Raymond Freed, C. L. Under-
wood, and John Shreve made up
|the education department. The
name “Teachers” was dropped from
the name of the college this year
| also.

John Shreve resigned in 1947 and
since that time there has been no
head of the education department
Harry B. Heflin became president
of the college and he, too, became
a member of the education depant-
ment.

In 1949-1950 Dr. Wilda Lee Mont-
gomery took over the elementary
directed (faining to replace Eddie
C. Kennedy who was on a years
leave of absence.

At the present time the depart-
ment of education consists of Pres-
ident Harry B. Heflin, H Y. Clark,
director of secondary education, Ed-
die C. Kennedy, Julia Matthews,
and Delmar Somerville.

fissssasassssnsmsannnnns

English was probably one of the

not reveal when the department or-
iginated. The catalogue of 1875-76,
the oldest one on record, indicates
that English grammar was a re-
quired course in the Glenville
Junior Normal.

Miss Vernon' Mapel, first assist-
ant to the president taught a course
in English literature, and Miss Car-
rie Wiesenfeld taught English gram-
mar in the year 1887-88 From that
date, records become more complete
year by vear.

Mercury Published

The Glenville Mercury was first
published on November 25, 1928.
Miss Carmen Rinehart of Hardman
a graduate of Glenville, suggested
the name “Mercury” for the new
publication, thereby winning a prize
of a year’s subscription. The name
‘Glenville” was added to avoid con-
fusion with other Mercuries.

The' first faculty advisor was
Prof. Everett Withers and the first
staff included: Warren Blackhurst,
Ralph Boyles, Harry Hamilton, Linn
S. Hickman, Lloyd Jones, Herbert
Nottingham, Harry B. Taylor, Rob-
ert Blair, Paul Davis, Emma Jean
Haumann, Rhea Johnson,  Baneeta
MecConkey, Thomas Rogers, and
Fred V. Wilson.

‘The largest staff in the history of
he Mercury was in 1936 when forty-

Congratulations
TO
GLENVILLE
STATE
COLLEGE

From

- MINNICH
FLORIST

Where the best
Corsages are to be
bought for
that special
someone!
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first courses offered to students at |
Glenville, although the records do |

First Music Course Given
In 1875; First Orchestra
Organized in 1906

By JULIA MURPHY

The music department of Glen-
ville State college was set up 77
years ago, three years after the col-
|lege was founded in 1872. The first
|course that was offered was two
iessons a week on the piano, and
|'the school requirement was that
fhose students enrolled in the pitano
class were" to practice twice every
day.

During the year of 1892, the pur-
chase of a new Kanabe pianc
wroused interest in the field of music
and increased the facilities for “ex-~
tended education i music,”

Later, in 1893, ibstrumental and
| vocal music were added to the
deparument. According to the Glen-
ville Normal bulletin, the tuition in
this department was ten dollars per
term of twenty lessons,

By 1901, two more pianos and an
organ had heen purchased for the
music department.

Miss Amelia G. Bruce of Scotland
came to Gleaville Normal as the in-
structor in 1903. Miss Bruce taught
instrumental music for two years,
Orchestra Organized

The first orchestra was organized

one students enrolled
Journalism.

e TN

were in
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THE OLD MILL TAVERN

CONGRATULATES

GLENVILLE STATE COLLEGE

on their

NEW HEALTH AND
PHYSICAL EDUCATION
BUILDING

ENGLISH MAY BE Music Department Moves
OLDEST COURSE Forward During 77 Years

on the caripus in 1906, by Jack
Mauldun, a member of the faculty
whe played the violin. Mrs. Mildred
(Rudaell) Arbuckle, a resldent ot
Glenville, was also member of the
first orchestra. Later Mrs. Arbuckls
became instructor of the music de-
partment.

A Normal concert band was added
in the music department in 1912,
consisting of fifteen members, By
this time, the school was equip-
ped with a Knabe concert grand
piano ana three up right pianos, one
Knabe and two Haine’s Brothers
for the use of the students. Five
years later, a Mussner Monogram
piano and a set of instruments for
the orchestra were purchased.

Free training was offered to those
who would give their time to the
work. These students were expected
to assist in furnishing the music
for public programs and other oc-
casions. There was also a girl's
glee club organized. The members
were selected by the instructors of
music. The next year, a men's glee
club was organized, which was a
charter member of the West Vir-
ginia Glee Club association.
Quartet Organized

A male quartet was erganized in
1903. One of the members of the
quartet was H. Y. Clark, present in-
structor at the College.

(Continued on Page 7)
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CONTINUED SUCCESS TO THE GLENVILLE STATE

PIONEERS

IN THER NEW HOME!
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Won First Game
7-66 Margin; White

By BILLY LILLY

the final quarter of play.

were members of last year
Iive.

and excellent

rhaps on paper the

can be drawn.

Congratulations

to Glenville
State on their

. New Health and
Phystcal Education
Building

—000—

- BLUE RIBBON
- RESTAURANT

¢ Hoping for an Upset

No, twenty-six and the
on the Glenville State Plo-
regular  season schedule will
tomorrow night at elght
jok In the West Virginia Wes-
| Bobcat’s gym at Buckhannon.
s contest will be the second
g between the two conference
this year, In the first game
le was defeated by the Bob~

_ Poole, big Lreuhmn.n substi-
t Creck, put op
splay since the
days when Bob “Hooks" Hard-
used to run wild on the home-
n Pioneer hardwood by dropping
L polnts through the hoop

Ploneer win over the Bobcats
d rank as one of the major
of the year. Back for Wes-
from last year's squad are
lettermen. Four of these let-
'S

Despite the advantage of experi- i
nce. and height the Bobeats hold

Glenville, the Ploneers will be
their one asset, a lot of
conching,
has brought them along the
w0 a successfnl basketboll sea- |

record
in‘t show more than an averags
sason, But much must be taken in-
‘consideration before such a con-

L e e
L

ing lettermen. Sid Adlesberg, Dick

the lone returnees of the 1050-5!
ten. Sid Adelsberg, resarded by
many as one of the best players i»
the conference, graduatea at mid
term.

Dick Barrett and Carlton are
left. At the [flrst of the season
Coach Joseohs had but these three

tirst half of the season, Glenylllc
managed to win eight and loge thres=
in conference competition.

Every game the Ploneess loat dur-
ing this pericd was '0 a lop-rank-
ng state conference guintei. During
the streak Coach Josephs kept

up with a winning combination
The Pioneers kept losing and im-
proving.

ket range and themselves once more
when they upset highly favored
West Liberty, one of the toughest
teams In the state, by three points—
65-62. Alderson-Broaddus, another
top conference foe, was Glenville's
next victim, The Pioneers disposed
of the Alderson-Broaddus quintet
by the margin of nine points— 73-

Music Department
(Continued From Page 6)
Miss Bertha Olsen, present music
instructor, came to Glenville State
college in 1930. Eighteen years later,
Harold S. Orendorff joined the col-
lege faculty to aid Miss Olsen in
building up the department, and
it was at this time that the music

major program was set up.

According to the Glenville Mer-
cury, “The four year course of the
music curriculum will train the
music major in voice and instru-
mental divisions In order that the
« | student may be certified as county
supervisors, or teachers of music.
Applled music Is emphasized by the
two instructors. Majors will be re-
'qmred to participate in the college
choir and orchestra.”
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Barrett. and Carlton Gandee, were |

from which to build another team. |
With Adelsberg on the teaum for the |

shuffling his lineup, trying to come |

Finally, Glenville found the bas- |

e e

CONGRA];ULATIONS!

GLENVILLE STATE COLLEGE
ON THEIR NEW GYM

BURIgSVlL!TIE v'l;H\l;lATRE
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GLENVILLE STATE

WITH

THEIR GYM

KANAWHA UNION BANK
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an Game Tomorrow WAVE PREPARES 6SC Coneludes Home Stand
End Pioneer’s Season

FOR TOURNEY R«)mp Over Rams; Polomac

March 3 will find the Ploneers
once again In Buckhannon where, Wave Lashes Rams 65-61, Fy
they will compete against the rext| Pound Potomac 69-53; Teammate Burley Orowe had 18
(rﬂ the coult;ermé teams In the state Jnl\nson‘ Is at Best for the outing.
jor the WVIA State basketball K" > E NI
Simgitutio { By DARRELL MOKRIS oy e
Defending champions, Gilenviile! Michael M. Josephs' high geared mac State Outamounts climaxed
will wade into the afray s a de- | QGlenville College Ploneers contin= | W0 "0 o0 " gyl rosd trip as
cided underdog. W. Va. Tech, Davis |\ied to roll over opponents ns hey |0 o ooaie final game to the
& Elkins, West Liberty, and Morris | Degan to pull into the home st eteh | o % " o0 or L e ot Glenville
Harvey College are the established | }hu current basketball season ,,,', 5;,(.““:, ,,‘,‘m v
pre-tourney favorites Glenville concluded a four-game Varsity Ploneer caplain Ceell

nome stand as they romped over
Horse Lough's Potomac State Cata- |
mounts 69-53 here on Salurday
Inight. Earler last week, on Thurs-
day night, the white clad brushed
past Shepherd College 65-81. and
on Monday night it was the Phil-
ippl A-B Baptists that fell victims
to the rejuvenated Glenville cage
artists.
RAMS FALL: GSC CLIMES

With the playing of Thursday's
game the Shepherd Rams contin-
ued to fall deeper in the WVIC
league cellar as Glenville, led by
Jack Tennant and Dick Barrett,
|barely slipped by the Rams 65-61
| The win moved GSC into a tle with

But great gre the possibilities that
the Ploneers could be come the
“Cinderella carkhorse™ of the tour-
rament, as did the Beckley college

lue Hawks a year ago when they
| fought their way to the l{inals only
lm lose out o Glenville State

Admittedly it Is not probable that
Ithe Pioneers can successfully de-|
fend thelr state championship sta-
| tus, but, on the other hand, It 15
not an Ilmpossibility. Take a team
| like the Pioneers that has plenty of
hustle and rpirit and place them in |
o tournament situation and it's|
:hard to hazzard a prophecy »s to
what might happen

Johnson engineered the attafk as
he played his final basketball game
lon the local hardwood., Playing
| probably his best game of the year
Johnson exploded for 25 peints as
he kept Glenville In (he game
throughoul the evening. Johnson
personally tied up the game at 4, &
14 and put the locals ahead at 21
Ronnie Mills tied the game at M
and M as he pounded the Catl de-
fense with a fine demonsiration of
lethal set shots. Clendennin’s Cart.
lon Gandee played a beautiful
game for the Pines as he proved
to give the needed punch in the
| sluggish GC defense. Dick Bar-
rett was held to 14 points.

. . | Potomac State for the sevent SC 8 g R >
Swlmmlnq Pool : I he seventh p-lucr- GSC STAGE COMEBACK
s . | slot In the cohference ratings On Saturday night, as on %0
(Continued From Page 5) Jumping Jack Tennant and Dead- mang other “Saturday Nights', the

sary. The temperature of the water
is approximately 78 to 80 degrees,
and the room temperature is 89 de- |
grees, The water is heated from the
steam of the boller, There are three
openings at each side of the pool
that the water comes in; and it goes
out at tne bottom. For the first
nine weeks of this semester there
are twenty-two students taking the
swimming course.

eye Dick Barrett paced the White
Wave with 20'and 15 points. Cecll |
Johnson, the Ploneer spark plug
from Grantsville, had 14 Sam

Wnu‘ staged their FAMOUS SEC-
OND HALF COMEBACK, proving
that they seem to play thelr best
brand «f ball under pressure. Ron
| Berry, Shepherd's ace threat, spark- | Mills tied the score at 34, elght
ed the lowly Rams with 22 points (Continued on page 81
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. CONGRATULATIONS . ...

To

TO GLENVILLE STATE
COLLEGE

ON THER NEW HEALTH
AND PHYSICAL
EDUCATION
BUILDING

_-——

A pessimist is a person who would
commit sulcide if he could do It
without killing himself.

Kindness is like snow; it makes
beautiful anything it covers,

|
i

Congratulations
To Glenville State
Glenville Taxi
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GENERAL CONSTRUCTION
COMPANY

Morgantown, W. Va.
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THE GLENVILLE MERCURY

Wednesday, Feb. 27, 19.

PIONEER CAGERS
UPSET AB 73-64

By DARRELL MORRIS

Playing a thrill-a-minute game,
the Glenvillz State Ploneers romped
over a visiting Alderson-Broaddus
quintet, 73-64, before a ‘near capa-
city crowd here on Monda
In winning  their twelfth
the season the White Wave ran
their overall on reccrd to 12-
11 ‘and their WVIC total to 10-11.
In ‘a wide open thir:l guarter the
Pioneers tossed in 28 points with
the ‘Dead- Dick' Dick Barrett)
personally cccounting for 14  of
them. Barrect’s scoring spurge came
on six goals and two for two at the
charity toss line

Losing earlier this month to the
Baptist at Phllippi by the score of
79-63, the Josephs y
awaited the Battlers' lu
local court. Jack Gt 8
scoring forward frem Tanner,
took the tip-off for A-B and passed
in under the basket to Carl Hart-
man for the first score of the game.
Taking advantage of two personal
fouls by Tennant and Merriman th
Battlers jumped > a quick 4-0
lead. Glenville's Ronnie Mills mad
the score 4-2 on two free throws
end Barrett added a goal to tie the

game up. Glenville was in com-
mand for inost of the remaining
minutes of the game from that
point on

BARRETT 1S TOPS

In engineering the ,attack for

Glenville, Dick Barrett, the small-
st player on the court, led all scor-
€rs with 26 points. Jack Tennant
hit the nets for 16 and Bob Poole
had 12. Jack Greynolds led A-B
scorers with 20 markers with Harry
Fush adding 19. Both boys played

high school basketball at Tanner
Score by quarters:

Glenyille ..., I5 20 28 10—73
7 T R 17 11 15 21—64

’
Officials: McKenzie and Stump.

WAA STANDINGS
ARE ANNOUNCED

Standings of the Women's Ath-
letic association basketball leagues
15 of February 20 are as [ollows!
“Professional. WL
Westfall
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CONGRATULATIONS . . .

To GLENVILLE STATE

on their NEW HEALTH
and PHYSICAL EDUCATION
BUILDING

HAMRIC'S WATCH REPAIR

e e e

McNemar
Hardman
Sponaugle
Cromwell
Bowles ..
“Amateurs"”
James
Murphy
Robinson
Slarkson

Standings of the Women's Ath-
letic assceiation shuffleboard lea-
gue to date are:

-
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Stalnaker-Hardman ...
Adams-Lankas ........
Lynch-Sommerville
Lynch-Satterfield
Hatfield-Boyce ....
Ceoper-Moore
y-Moyers

v
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e

T

‘
’
o
’
‘
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Robinson-Wilson

oa 0-2
Murphy-White ...

.02
0-2

and fourth quarler scoring outb

the Wave toock over seventh pli

Gainer-Brannon . and the Catamounts fell to eight
after losing to West Va. Tech an

GSC Concludes explosive Morris Harvey and

Glen=|

) ville on successive nights, Vincent
(Continued From Page 7) Murovich and Tom Alcock led the|
seconds before the secomd period |losers with 16 and 10 points, |

ended. With only four seconds left | Score by quarters:
PS's substitute guard Bill Sutton !Potomac State
hit the hoop for two as the hall\GIenville State. 19 15 18 17
ended 36-34. But with a big third' Officials: Retton and Seeman,

b P
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In Response to Your Many Requests !

We Have Just Purchased
" A Special Group of

ONE-PIECE BATHING SUITS = ¢

Black — Blue — Red — Maize
Navy — Aqua
$7.95 and $8.95

Come on in, the Water’s Fine!

ADLER'S IN WESTON
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